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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Maryland

United States of America )
v. )
) CaseNo. (g - l\S]‘CBD
) BB _ =
LBD8ED F-E'.tias..z
Rondell Henry }
) ; .
Defendani(s} A PR 4 20 19
g T ST
AERK LS. DIBTRCT Coues
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT  Sgizoemirco
: ryse
1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of 3/26/2019 - 3/28/2019 in the county of Prince George's in the
District of Maryland , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section ' Offense Description ‘ .

18 U.S.C. §§ 2312 Transportation of Stolen Vehicles

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See the attached Affidavit of Special Agent Michael J. Fowler dated April 3, 2019.

& Continued on the attached sheet.

7 AT omipidinant's signature
Michael J. Fowler, Special Agent, FBI -

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

e Hped 1209 | Qé,/ Z\

Judge's signature

City and state: _ Greenbelt, MD Charles B. Day, U.S. Maglstrate Judge

Printed name and title
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ® ' .

*
v. «  caseno. VT-HDI-CBD
' * HED . R
RONDELL HENRY, ® FILED UNDER SEAL———_1OD8ED _ mepescp
N * |
Defendant * APR -4 7 013
* ATSUERELT
RO A GLEPK LS. DIBTRICT Comer

BETHDT oF PRRFLAL

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT AND ARREST WARRANT

[N lP

I, Michael Fowler, being first duly sworn, hereby depose and state as follows:

Introduction and Background

1. ] am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”), and ﬁave
been sinlce March 2016. I am currently assigned to the Baltimore Division of the FBIL,

2, I submit this affidavit in support of a criminal corﬁplaint and arrest warrant.
Based on the facts in this affidavit, I respectfully submit that there is probable cause to believe
that RONDELL HENRY (“HENRY”) has violated 18 U.5.C. § 2312 (intelfstate transportation
of stolen vehicle). | |

3. The facts in this affidavit come from my personal observations, my training and |
experience, and information obtained from other agents and witnesses. This affidavit is intended
to show merely that there is.sufficient probable cause for the requested criminal complaint and
arrest warrant and does not set forth all of my knowledge about this matter.

Probable Cause
4. On March 26, 2019, the Alexandria, Virginia, Police Departmgnt was contacted

regarding a leased U-Haul vehicle (hereinafter referred to as “U-Haul”) that was stolen from a
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parking garage located at a mall in Alexandria, Virginia. The driver of the U-Haul had observed
a black male in a blue BMW follow the U-Haul off Interstate 395 and onto the mall property.
Speciﬂcally, the U-Haul driver observed the BMW follow the U-Haul through the parking
garage and park a c‘c)uple of spaces away from the U-Haul. The driver of the U-Haul was able to
see one person in the BMW. Police responded to tﬁe scene and found the BMW near where the
U-Haul had been stolen. A check of registration records revealed that the BMW was registered
to HENRY.

5. On March 27, 2019, the U-Haul matching the descriptiori of the one stolen in
Alexandria, Virginia, was lo_cated at the National Harbor in Marylaﬁd. Law _enforcement
reviewed video surveillance of the area and observed HENRY parking the U-Haul and
subsequently exiting fhe U-Haul.

6. On March 28, 2019, HENRY was located and arrested at the National HarBor in
Maryland. HENRY was subsequently interviewed by law enforcement officers. During the
interview, HENRY admitted that he stole the U-Haul and drove it to National Hari)or.

- 7. Based on the foregoing, 1 respectfully submit thét HENRY violated 18 U.s.C.
§ 2312, and therefore request the issuance of a criminal complaint and arrest warrant.

e

Michael Fowler
Special Agent
Federalgureau of Investigation

Subscribed sworn to beforsqne on April @ Z ,2019

A

HONORABLE CHARLES B. DAY D/
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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